SRI DHARMASTHALA MANJUNATHESHWARA COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), UJIRE – 574 240

DAKSHINA KANNADA, KARNATAKA STATE

(Re-Accredited by NAAC at 'A++' Grade)
Ph: 08256-236221, 236101(O), Fax: 236220

 $e-Mail:sdmcollege@rediffmail.com, \\ \underline{sdmcollege@sdmcujire.in}, \\ Website: www.sdmcujire.in \\$

DEPARTMENT OF PG STUDIES & RESEARCH IN CHEMISTRY

Proceedings of BOS meeting (Chemistry)

Date of Meeting: 02.03.2024

Time: 10:30 am

Venue: Webinar Room

Agenda

Agenda No.	Particulars	
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Reading the minutes of the previous BOS	
24/02/01	meeting and Action Taken Report	
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Revision and Approval of the syllabus	
24/02/02		
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Revision and Approval of OE/VAC courses if	
24/02/03	any	
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Review of results of previous Odd sem. exams	
24/02/04	and other achievements, feedback of the	
	department	
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Approval of New Courses introduced in the	
24/02/05	department	
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Approval of programme conducted in the	
24/02/06	Department.	
	Field Project	
	Research Project	
	• Internship	
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Finalizing the list of examiners	
24/02/07		
SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-	Any other matter	
24/02/08		

Members Present:

Sl.	Name and address	Designation
No.		
1.	Dr. Vishwanatha P., Professor, Department of Chemistry,	Chairman
	SDM College, Ujire	
2.	Dr. Arun M. Isloor, Professor, Department of Chemistry,	Subject Expert
	NITK, Surathkal	
3.	Dr. Sowmya B. P., Assistant Professor, Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
4.	Dr. Nefisath P., Associate Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
5.	Dr. Naveen Kumar, Associate Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
6.	Dr. Shashiprabha, Assistant Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
7.	Dr. Vasantha Kumar, Assistant Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
8.	Dr. Rajesh N. Hegde, Assistant Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
9.	Dr. Sujay M. M., Assistant Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
10.	Dr. Narayana Hebbar, Assistant Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	
11.	Mr. Ashoka, Assistant Professor, PG Department of	Member
	Chemistry, SDM College, Ujire	

Members Not Present:

- 1. Dr. M P Yashodha, Professor, Department of Chemistry, MIT, Manipal -Subject Expert.
- 2. Dr. K. Shridhara, Chief Scientific Officer, BioOrganics & Applied Materials Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore Industry Nominee.
- 3. Dr. Jagadeesh Prasad D., Professor, Department of Chemistry, Mangalore University, Mangalagangothri University Nominee.

4. Dr. K. Harshendra, Associate Professor, PG Department of Chemistry, Govt. Science College, Hassan - Meritorious alumnus.

The Chairman welcomed the members and presented the agenda.

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/01

Reading the minutes of the previous BOS meeting and Action Taken Report

The Chairman read the minutes of the previous meeting held on 22nd August 2023 and presented action taken report. The following actions were taken based on the suggestions given by members.

Suggestion 1: To provide fellowship to research scholars

Action taken: Proposal is submitted to the management for approval through Research & Development Cell of the College.

Suggestion 2: To conduct make up exams to the failed students

Action taken: It was brought to the notice of Registrar (Evaluation) and also it was discussed in the academic council and governing body meeting. The proposal is forwarded to Mangalore University for approval.

The Board approved the agenda and noted the action taken report.

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/02

Revision and Approval of the syllabus

The board reviewed the syllabus presented by the Chairman and the board recommended to continue the same for the year 2023-24 as the major revision has to be done for the next academic year in view of NEP.

Agenda was approved.

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/03

Revision and Approval of OE/VAC courses if any

The syllabus of value-added course- 'Applications of Chemistry Software and Research Methodology' was presented before the board. It was decided to continue the same for the next academic year as the contents are appropriate.

Agenda was approved

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/04

Review of results of previous Odd semester exams and other achievements, feedback of the department

The Board observed 95.45 and 91.11% of results in II and IV semester examinations respectively held during August 2023 and 97.72 and 90.90% of results in I and III semester examinations respectively held during January-February 2024.

(Annexure-I)

The chairperson presented the activities of the department which highlighted activities such as Guest lecture under MoU, Special talk, Institutional and Industrial Visit to Chennai, Student- Eminent Professor interaction by Dr. Nonappa, Associate Professor, Faculty of Engineering and Natural Sciences, Tampere University, Finland, International/ National day celebrations, Student lecture series, Alumni interactions, Intradepartmental competition, Extension Activities etc. In addition, 79.9% of the students were recruited through campus placement. Meanwhile, Dr. Vishwanatha P is promoted to the post of Professor by DCE. Dr. Narayana Hebbar and Dr. Vasantha Kumar have been sanctioned project under VGST K-FIST- Level-1of amount 20 lakhs. Also, Dr. Nefisath P and Dr. Shashiprabha have been granted US patent for the research work titled Benzylidene Derivatives of Fenobam as Anti-inflammatory Agents.

The feedback repots were analyzed and considered.

The panel appreciated the efforts and achievements of the department and agenda was noted.

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/05

Approval of New Programme introduced in the department

At present, the department has no plan of introducing new programme in the department.

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/06

Approval of programme conducted in the Department.

• Field Visit, Research Project, Internship

The Chairperson presented the report of field visit to Chennai and research project as well as internship carried out at different industries/institutions/ and in the department before the panel. The members suggested to continue the same effectively.

Agenda was approved.

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/07

Finalizing the list of examiners

The draft list of examiners was presented for approval. The list was updated based on the following suggestions made by the members.

Addition of

- 1. Dr. Ramesh Gani, Assistant Professor, Department of Industrial Chemistry, Mangalore University.
- 2. Dr. Kotresh Oblannavar, Associate Professor, Karnataka Science College, Dharwad

Deletion of

1. Dr. Usha K. M., Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry, University College, Mangalore as she was superannuated from her service.

Revised list was approved

(Annexure -II)

SDMCU/PG CHEM-BOS/2023-24/02/08

Any other matter

Appreciating the efforts of department in all the fields, the panel suggested following actions to be taken in the department;

- To provide fellowships to the research scholars
- To recognize and constitute a panel of brand ambassadors from PG Journalism to showcase the activities of the all departments to enhance the visibility
- To organize webinars every month in the department with the help of International Resource persons
- To identify 10 best alumni of the department based on their achievement and present awards in one of the mega events.
- To try for CSR grants from organizations like MRPL, Infosys etc. to strengthen research
- To have at least one review paper per faculty per year.

Meeting was concluded with vote of thanks.

Sd/-

Dr. Vishwanatha P.

(BOS Chairman)